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To: (b) (6) HQ.DHS.GOV] 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: Re: [FOR 
Presidential Memolra 

[REVIEW/COMMENn Status Report - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) 
by NPPD_COS (b)(7)(E) 

(b) (5) 

._:c , _CcOMPLETED rREVIEW/ COMMENn Status Report - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Presidential 
(b) (7)(E) 

(b) (6) 

National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
__ (blackberry) 

05,201503:38 PM 

(b) (7)(E) 

(b) (5) 

(b) (6) 

National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

(blackberry) (b) (6) 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: '. . . y, gust 05, 2015 03:37 PM 

(b) (7)(E) 

Thanks, 
(b) (6) 

(b)(7)(E) (b) (7)(E) 

Completion Notification 

~'!iS.~~MIEN-r] Status Report - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Presidential 

I C()MMENT] Status Report - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Presidential 
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The following task has been completed by NPPD _COS and is available for your review. To view task details, please 
check the NPPD ExecSec3 Dashboard and click on REVIEW/COMlv1ENT] Status Report - Unmalllled (b) (7I1E) 

(b) (7I1E) Aircraft Systems (VAS) Presidential Memorandllll 

TaskID: (b) (7I1E) 

Task Title: fREVIEW/CONIMENT] Status Report - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (VAS) Presidential Memorandum 
(b}(7}(E) 

Due date: 8/4/2015 12:00:00 PM 

Submit Note: 

(b) (5) 

(b) (6) 

Task Requirement: 

(b) (6) From: .DHS.GOV) 
Sent: Friday, July 31 , 2015 5:10 PM 
To: NPPDExecSec 
Subject: CLEARANCE REQUEST: from~ for ESEC (b}(7}(E) (Contact (b}(7}(E) 

(b}(7}(E) 

ESTT: (b}(7I1E) 

Operational questions contact yom ExecSec pac 

) 



The subsequent 18 pages, (NPPD 000051 through NPPD 000068) are 

being withheld in their entirety pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(5). 
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